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Antonia Hover

From: Luis Correa <Luis.Correa.359995631@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:04 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect net metering

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic

uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy,
and choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net
metering here in Florida.

Regards,

Luis Correa

6151 Glory Bower Dr
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Antonia Hover

From: Linda Combee <linda.Combee.359294461@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:58 PM

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

Linda Combee

416 Smiley Ct

Winter Haven, FL. 33884



Antonia Hover

From: Richard Franco <Richard.Franco.359987441@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:57 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Richard Franco
760 Sextant Dr
Sanibel, FL 33957



Antonia Hover

From: Adam Clarke <amc7188@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.-

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Adam Clarke

Mr Adam Clarke
amc7188@yahoo.com
85087 Christian Way
Yulee, Fl 32097



Antonia Hover

From: Rose Rosell <roserosellg@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:52 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

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
choose how they power their lives.

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

Rose Rosell

Ms Rose Rosell
roserosellg@gmail.com
2795 Reston St, Unit 106
Melbourne, FL 32935



Antonia Hover

From: Ken Berrios <kenberrios1@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:28 PM

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

Ken Berrios

Ms Ken Berrios
kenberriosl@gmail.com
226 BRONZE LEAF CT
APOPKA, FL 32703



Antonia Hover

From: Lisha Daigle <Lisha.Daigle.203134836@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:23 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers,

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

Lisha Daigle

5598 Wellesley Park Dr
Boca Raton, FL 33433



Antonia Hover

From: Usaf-Ali Castle <UsafAli.Castle.359983058@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:19 PM

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

Usaf-Ali Castle
2759 Elmhurst Cir
Orlando, FL 32810



Antonia Hover

From: Timothy Koller <kollertim152@gmail.com>

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

Timothy Koller

Mr Timothy Koller
kollertim152@gmail.com
325 racetrack road NW

Fort Walton , Florida 32547



Antonia Hover

From: Tyler Ammons <tylerblake988@icloud.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:18 PM

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

Tyler Ammons

Mr Tyler Ammons
tylerblake988@icloud.com
1815 Sirocco Loop
Fortwalton Beach, FL 32547



Antonia Hover

From: lain King <kingiain87@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:11 PM

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
lain King

Mr lain King
kingiain87@yahoo.com
404 marina pointe drive
Niceville, F1 32578



Antonia Hover

From: William Filson-Dineen <filsondineen@gmail.com>

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

William Filson-Dineen

Mr William Filson-Dineen
filsondineen@gmail.com
651 Cornwall Terrace
Mary Esther, Florida 32569



Antonia Hover

From: Larry Austin <larryaustinjr@hotmail.com>

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
more tools — not less —~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Larry Austin

Mr Larry Austin
larryaustinjr@hotmail.com
17406 magnolia view dr
Clermont, FL 34711



Antonia Hover

From: Stephen Hernandez <lindabeth2000@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:08 PM

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

Stephen Hernandez

Ms Stephen Hernandez
lindabeth2000@yahoo.com
15012 Caruthers Rd

Dover, Fla 33527



Antonia Hover

From: Samuel Duran <sam.jduran@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:05 PM

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

Samuel Duran

Mr Samuel Duran
sam.jduran@yahoo.com

4320 Commons Dr W, Apt 2106
Destin, Florida 32541



Antonia Hover

From: Alex Varela <avarela@theprocompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:09 PM

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

Alex Varela

Ms Alex Varela
avarela@theprocompanies.com
3526 Maple Ridge Loop
Kissimmee, FL 34741



Antonia Hover

From: Alexis Campagne <campagnealex0@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:07 PM

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
United States. Florida has aiready lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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
here in Florida,

Sincerely,

Alexis Campagne

Mr Alexis Campagne
campagnealex0@gmail.com
112 Maurice Ave Nw

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548



Antonia Hover

From: Arden Lambson <arden@surferdude.com>

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

Arden Lambson

Mr Arden Lambson
arden@surferdude.com
1765 Dogwood Dr
Merritt Island, FL 32953



Antonia Hover

From: HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howell
<HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

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
Robert Howell
15638 Mahoney Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-5486



Antonia Hover

From: jodan16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne Kennedy <jodan16
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:23 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Floridians need more tools — not less —in
order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Joanne Kennedy
16 Dover Falls Rd Ormond Beach, FL 32174-8282



Antonia Hover

From: yurshortness@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Xymena Partelow
<yurshortness@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:38 PM

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
Xymena Partelow
120 Charles St Edgewater, FL 32141-7308



Antonia Hover

From: edgewater-drive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Vincent <edgewater-
drive@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:36 PM

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

The consistent money grubbing by Florida power monopolies will enhance customers complete abandonment (as with
cable TV) when you are no longer needed.

Sincerely,
Thomas Vincent
3341 Edgewater Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-3309



Antonia Hover

From: bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Fibiger
<bill@everyactioncustom.com>

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
William Fibiger
44 Oak Tree Dr New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-4311



Antonia Hover

From: solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Janninck
<solar@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Net Metering - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,
We have been generating 90% of the power we need for our home using rooftop solar since 2016.

Net Metering is the regulatory policy that makes this solar system possible. When we generate electricity that we cannot
immediately use, we sell it onto the grid for others who need it. And at night, when we cannot generate our own power,
we buy that electricity back from the utility.

Eliminating Net Metering would create an unfair and unsustainable condition where we would be giving away energy
during part of the day, but still paying full price to buy it back later.

Our decisions to buy solar equipment in the first plage were entirely based on the fair system of being able to sell power
during the day to buy it back at night. Without Net Metering, we never would have purchased our solar equipment to
begin with: the cost of ownership would then be too high.

Please protect the opportunity for Floridians to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our
successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Jim Janninck

Ocoee, FL 34761
solar@timberspring.com



Antonia Hover

From: naretteran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Naret Teran
<naretteran@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:32 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Greetings Commissioners,

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy future
and choose how they power their lives with an abundant source of renewable energy.

Solar tech has allowed for good return on investment but battery tech is still not there yet. The idea that monopolies will
treat their customers poorly is not new but you have the power to see that fairness is afforded. We the people that have
gone solar or will go solar know that net metering is fair, logical, and when looked at objectively, mutually beneficial.
The power transmission system can be stranded by long distances but generating power on your own roof or your
neighbor's roof just makes sense. As they say, all things in moderation. If we lived this motto we can make the world a

better place.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners, and all those looking to go solar from uncertainty by
preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Naret Teran
921 Dartmouth St Orlando, FL 32804-5723



Antonia Hover

From: chelem_2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Andrews <chelem_2000
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:35 AM

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
Dorothy Andrews
2281 Savannah Blvd Titusville, FL 32780-7747



Antonia Hover

From: marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Hurst
<marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

| am a homeowner in the Winter Haven area. I've very successfully operated my 10kW rooftop photovoltaic system for
several years.

A tremendous number of homes in Florida also could employ roof top systems, for the benefit of our environment and
for their personal economic benefit, too.

Through NET METERING please help me retain my economic benefit. And likewise continue to provide incentive for
other homeowners, like me, to go solar, and benefit our environment, too.

Thank You Sincerely,
Marc V. Hurst

4432 Burlington Dr.
Winter Haven, FL 33880

Sincerely,
Marc Hurst
4432 Burlington Dr Winter Haven, FL 33880-1106



Antonia Hover

From: kuziemko®@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margo Miller-Kuziemko
<kuziemko@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:34 PM

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country and
employed more than 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country,
and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in
communities across the US. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could

get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives. | want to use solar to power my family's and my life.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to electric grid resilience. As we endure hurricane season, Floridians need more-
not fewer-tools in order to weather all the storms coming our way. Hindering solar installation and power will no doubt
cause these storms to increase in intensity along with causing the seas around our state to rise even more!

Please defend solar workers, business owners and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
in Florida.

Sincerely,
Margo Miller-Kuziemko
205 Golden Gate Pt Sarasota, FL 34236-6666



Antonia Hover

From: janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Hartman
<janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

In our previous home, my husband and | had solar installed, at our own expense. That is NOT a complaint! We wanted
to solar!!l We took ourselves off the grid and added to it. Seems like a win/win for all!l But why would the Commission
want to reduce the net metering? It's the only fair way for homeowners to feel that we are addressing one problem that
is plaguing our planet. Instead, taking away net metering would only increase profits to the utility companies. And
that...is just not right. This ability to 'take a load off' our energy consumption, is what we feel in our hearts is the RIGHT

thing to do.

PLEASE, do not penalize us. There is plenty of energy to go around. And quite frankly, | don't think that we would have
even had a credit on our account at the end of the year. So, the energy company used our produced energy all year.
And then, if we had any credits built up, our pay back was, what, 5% of what we would have been charged.

This should be an incentivized program!!

And then there is this:

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
Jan Hartman
Safety Harbor, FL 34695



Antonia Hover

From: maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz
<maialynda@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lynda Leibowitz
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972



Antonia Hover

From: amy388@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Cobb <amy388
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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Amy Cobb
6724 Knightsbridge Dr New Port Richey, FL 34653-5928



Antonia Hover

From: eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66
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
Jeffrey Coleman
1612 3Rd Street Cir E Palmetto, FL. 34221-4285



Antonia Hover

From: veeckels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vicki Eckels
<veeckels@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Fair is fair. | produce more power from solar during the day than | can use, it goes on the grid because I'm connected,
FP&L sells my excess to a neighbor for a profit and | get couple cents back on top of paying FP&L a base rate of aimost
$10 a month for that privilege. To do away with net-metering is petty and unfair.

| applaud FP&L for installing big solar farms. But there are transmission power losses in the distribution of that power.
There is very little loss when power goes from my house to a neighbor. This is a good thing.

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

Please be fair to all participants in the production of solar power.

Sincerely,
Vicki Eckels
917 SE 14th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-6001



Antonia Hover

From: dadabe12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Warlick <dadabe12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Florida is the perfect state for solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Nancy Warlick
1221 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2208



Antonia Hover

From: dave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Slattery
<dave@everyactioncustom.com>

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
David Slattery
14919 Barby Ave Tampa, FL 33625-1530



Antonia Hover

From: kathyawatt kw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wagner
<kathyawatt kw@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 AM

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

Solar's time has come and | applaud all those that have answered the call to help our environment by switching to solar
power. We voted to allow this so STOP messing around with what the voters obviously want.

Sincerely,
Mary Wagner
1898 Shore Dr S South Pasadena, FL 33707-4656



Antonia Hover

From: ERIC HUSKEY <ERIC.HUSKEY.275549053@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:48 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

ERIC HUSKEY

701 Heron Dr

Delray Beach, FL 33444



Antonia Hover

From: DOUGLAS DILEONARDO <DOUGLAS.DILEONARDO.359958524@p2a.co>
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

DOUGLAS DILEONARDO
7725 Craighurst Loop

New Port Richey, FL 34655



Antonia Hover

From: Deborah Deaton <Deborah.Deaton.359953989@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:12 PM

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

Deborah Deaton

336 Alicante Ct
Davenport, FL 33837



Antonia Hover

From: Todd DeSando <Todd.DeSando.359949623@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:53 PM

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

Todd DeSando

7443 Ella Ln
Windermere, FL 34786



Antonia Hover

From: James Carpenter <James.Carpenter.359949191@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:50 PM

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

James Carpenter
3128 Oakmont Dr
Avon Park, FL 33825



Antonia Hover

From: Heaven Campbell <Heaven.Campbell.359943890@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:22 PM

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

Heaven Campbell

109 Beulah Church Rd
Crescent City, FL 32112



Antonia Hover

From: jeanne brown <jeanne.brown.153219351@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:14 PM

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

jeanne brown

1701 Pinehurst Rd
Dunedin, FL 34698





